

Natasha Harras

Subject: FW: SSD 5855 MOD 1 - Modification to Banksmeadow Waste Transfer terminal (changes to timing of road upgrade works)

From: RATHAN Pahee [mailto:Pahee.RATHAN@rms.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2016 10:27 AM

To: Fiona Gibson <fiona.gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Natasha Harras <Natasha.Harras@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: SSD 5855 MOD 1 - Modification to Banksmeadow Waste Transfer terminal (changes to timing of road upgrade works)

Hi Fiona,

I refer to your email regarding the proposed modification to Condition 28(d) of the approved Waste Transfer Terminal at 14 Beauchamp Road, Banksmeadow.

During the detailed assessment of the signalised intersection of Beauchamp Road and Perry Street, Roads and Maritime identified that for the intersection to perform efficiently a right turn bay needs to be provided. However, investigations indicated that it is not practicable to provide a right turn bay. Hence the requirement for banning right turn movements during daytime.

Therefore, Roads and Maritime supports the proposed modification to ban right turn into Veolia Access Road from 6:00 am to 8:00 pm.

If you like to discuss this matter further, please call me on 8849 2219.

Regards

Pahee Rathan
Senior Land Use Planner
Network Management | Journey Management
T 02 8849 2219
www.rms.nsw.gov.au
Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services
27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150